

Jaye Wilson

Allen, Texas
www.jwilsoncreative.com

SUMMARY

Fast learner with a passion for technology in the service of business, excited for the opportunity to grow professionally, expand my experience, and help your business meet its goals. I am intelligent, intuitive, empathetic, and love to learn new things, and I look forward to sharing those assets on the job.

WORK EXPERIENCE

World Wide Deb, Allen TX

WEB DEVELOPER: JUNE 2017 - PRESENT

Build client websites using WordPress, CSS, WooCommerce, Gravity Forms, and other related tools. Website features include custom designs, e-commerce, blogs, photo galleries, slideshows, fillable forms, and more. Support client websites, including content edits, design modifications, and software updates.

Volt Workforce Solutions, Dallas TX

TECHNICIAN: JULY 2019 - OCTOBER 2019

Responsible for semiconductor wafer handling and inspection in the Texas Instruments wafer fab.

5th Street Pizza, Allen TX

CUSTOMER SERVICE: AUGUST 2014 - JUNE 2017

Opened and closed restaurant daily. Trained new employees. Provided excellent customer service and on-time deliveries.

EDUCATION

NuCamp

DECEMBER 2019 - JUNE 2020

Areas of Study: Full Stack Development

Collin College, Plano TX

AUGUST 2015 - DECEMBER 2017

Areas of Study: Web Development, Computer Science

Allen High School, Allen TX

AUGUST 2012 - MAY 2015

SOFTWARE

Visual Studio Code

Adobe Creative Suite
(Photoshop, Illustrator,
DreamWeaver)

MS Office (Word, Excel,
PowerPoint)

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

React/React Native

WordPress

WooCommerce

Bootstrap

Node.js

npm

git/GitHub

MongoDB

REFERENCES

Debra Waters

World Wide Deb

deb@worldwidedeb.com

Jeff Gamache

5th Street Pizza

972-396-5557

5thstreetpizza@sbcglobal.net